
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
IFB:  C202109V2 – Haivision Equipment, Installation and Maintenance  
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT 
 
 
 
Amendment One  
 
Issued:   March 25, 2022  
 
Summary:    
 

1. IFB Section 1.4, Schedule is hereby amended as follows: 
 

IFB Issued       March 9, 2022 
Questions Due by 3:00 pm, ET    March 15, 2022 
Commission Response     March 30, 2022 
Bids Due by 3:00 pm, ET     April 6, 2022 
Product Demonstrations, if requested   April 11 - 15, 2022 

 
 

2. Questions and answers following.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
By signing below, the Bidder attests to receiving and responding to the amendment 
number indicated above.   
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REPRESENTATIVE 
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Q.1:  Where physically will both “Haivision 6 slot Chassis” (F-MB6X-RAC) be 
installed?   

 
A.1:   One Haivision 6 slot Chassis will be installed at each of the following locations: 

One Broadway Center, Schenectady, NY 12305 and Empire State Plaza, Albany, 
NY 12223.  

 
Q.2:  Where the “Haivision 6 Slot Chassis” are installed, is the B-MX4E-SD14-UHD 

Makito X4 SDI Encoder Blade and B-MX4D-SD14-UHD Makito X4 SDI 
Encoder and Decoder Appliances?    
   

A.2: Please refer to pages 27 and 28 of the IFB, under section 3.1 Scope, for a 
detailed listing of equipment installation locations.   

 
Q.3:  For the Commission’s headquarters’ spare Haivision Encoder, is the blade 

or appliance model preferred?     
 
A.3:   The appliance model is required. 
 
Q.4:   Are the encoder and decoder appliance spare power supplies required 

where the “Haivision 6 Slot Chassis” will be installed?      
 
A.4:    Yes. 
 
Q.5:  Where physically will both “Haivision SRT Gateways” be installed?     
 
A.5:   One Broadway Center, Schenectady, NY 12305. 
    
Q.6:  The Haivision SRT Gateway 100 Mbps appliance (S-SG-10) is a single server 

with a single power supply, how can the “dual-power and dual-server” 
redundancies requirement be met?     

 
A.6:   The Specifications for the 2 Haivision SRT Gateway appliances under Section 

3.1, on page 26, are amended to read as follows:  
 

Haivision SRT Gateway appliance with dual-power and dual-server redundancies, 
100mbps aggregate output, includes configuration. One unit will be active; one 
unit will serve as the redundant backup. 
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